TO: New Mexico 0i onservation Commission

FROM: MWJ Producing Company
SUBJECT: Baum 7 State #3, Lea County, New Mexico

LEGAL: 1980' FNL, 660' FEL, Section 7, T-14S, R-33E

365" 1 deg.
842 1/4
1348 1/4
1832 1/2
2150 3/4
2647 3/4
2912 3/4
3382 3/4
3880 3/4
4099 1 1/2
4708 3/4
5206 3/4
5700 3/4
6396 1/4
6800 1/2
6957 1/4
7477 1/2
7994 1/2
8364 2 1/2
8488 2 1/2
8716 2 1/4
8830 2 1/2
8985 2 1/4
9120 2
9276 1 3/4
9554 1
10,072 1/2
10,100 1/2

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personnally
appeared L. 0. Pulliam, known to me to be the officer whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at the
direction and on behalf of the operator of the well identified in

this instrument and that such well was not intentiopdlly deviated
from the vertical. '

] 4 .
WA 2
L. O. Pulliam, Sr. V.P.,
Drilling Operations

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the cﬁqctday of December, 1982.

P, (). Havuest/

Betty J. Howell

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas.

My commission expires
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